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13th May, 1946.

MEARS & STAINBANK

Dear Sir,

ST. MARY THE VIRGIN, DEANE

We thank you for your letter of the 10th, and
as you have the report and estimates we sent to the late
Mr. Worsley there is no need for us to comment further on the

details.

We have gone carefully into costs as they are
to-day and now beg to say the total of the first estimate would
be £1068. 0. 0., and for the larger scheme £1182. 0. 0. 'gfﬁﬂé

We shall be happy to give you any further
information you may desire.

And remain,

Yours falthfullygﬁ

Mr. M. Crook,
312, Hulton Lane,
Bolton,

LANCS.




